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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 14 février 2023 14:15
Subject: News This Week |  Big Event - Sneak Peak!

 

 

 

  

   

    

 

 

Registration is now open! 
On March 14th, five women leaders 
from top companies will be on campus 
to talk about their careers, the 
challenges they overcame and how 
they rose to a leadership position. 
Attend and be inspired! 
 

More details and registration here 
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Julius Baer Graduate Programme - 
Key insights from our Graduates 
28 February | 12:15 | Online 
Join an interactive webinar to discover 
the global Graduate Programme at 
Julius Baer for high-performing 
university graduates. Meet 6 current 
Graduates who will share insider 
information and answer your 
questions. 
Register here 

 

 

 
 

    

   

 

 

How the Career Center Supports 
You & Your Success 
Last year, did you participate in one of 
our many workshops & activities? Were 
you one of the 500 students who took 
advantage of our 1-on-1 coaching? 
These services are for YOU and they 
are free! Will you join us in 2023? 
Like the post on LinkedIn 
 

 

 

Un nouveau partenariat pour un 
nouveau semestre! 
Migros Genève et votre Centre de 
Carrière sont désormais partenaires. 
Gardez l’œil ouvert... de nouvelles 
offres de stages vous attendent afin de 
vous aider à vous épanouir 
professionnellement! 
Lire l'actu 
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Data Analysis 
Internship 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Marketing Intern 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

  

 

Export Assistant 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


